
                                                                                                                   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
                             
======================================================================== 
Chairperson:  Robert Sherrard 
 
Vice Chairperson: Alex Quezada 
 
Commissioners: Robert Allen, Renee Glover Chantler, Bernardo Huerta, Jorge Prado, Court 

Skinner 
 
Staff:   Brent A. Butler, AICP, CFM, Planning Manager 

Guido Persicone, AICP, Associate Planner 
Neelam Naidu, Deputy City Attorney  

======================================================================== 
 
1. Roll Call  
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3.  Consent Calendar 

(a) October 24, 2011 Minutes 
(b) November 14, 2011 Minutes 

 
4. Open Forum (Address Any Item Not on the Agenda) 
 
5. Communication Items 
 (a) General Plan Update 

(b) Healthy Community Plan Project Update 
(c) Grant Application Update 
(d) Pedestrian Overcrossing Update 
(e) Letter from YUCA regarding Facebook Campus Project 
 

6. Planning Commission Subcommittee Updates 
(a) Ad Hoc Bicycle Committee  
(b) General Plan Subcommittee  

 

 

THIS AGENDA IS POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54950 ET. SEQ. 

DATE POSTED:  November 23, 2011      TIME POSTED:  3:00 P.M. 
 

CITY OF EAST PALO ALTO  
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Monday, November 28, 2011 
 

Regular Meeting: 7:00 P.M. 
 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS  
2415 UNIVERSITY AVENUE, EAST PALO ALTO, CA 94303 



Planning Commission Meeting 
November 28, 2011 
Page 2 
  
 
7.  Presentation:  Healthy Community Plan 
            Location: Citywide 

Proposal: To review Healthy Community Plan(s) (HCP) for the purpose of obtaining feedback 
on what elements to incorporate in the City of East Palo Alto’s Draft HCP.  

            Owner/Applicant: Planning Agency (Commission and Division) 
 Zoning/APN: Not Applicable         
 Project Planner: Brent A. Butler  
 
8.  Presentation:  Fiscal Year (FY) July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012 Work Plan and revised Annual 

Report for FY July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011  
            Location: Citywide 
            Proposal: Review proposed changes to the annual report and report plan 
            Owner/Applicant: Planning Agency (Commission and Division) 
 Zoning/APN: Not Applicable         
 Project Planner: Brent A. Butler  
 
9.  Public Hearing:  Special Use Permit (SUP 08-46)  
            Location: 2381-2387 University Avenue 
            Proposal: Review of Special Use Permit (SUP 08-46) for the sale of alcohol at the La 
 Estrellita Market.  
            Owner/Applicant: Hector Cornelio,   
 Zoning/APN: C2 (General Commercial)/063-203-340         
 Project Planner: Guido F. Persicone  
 
10. Public Hearing: Conditional Use Permit (CUP 11-06) 

Location: 994 Beech Street 
Proposal: Requesting approval of a conditional use permit to operate a non-profit organization 
in a single family residential zoning district within an existing church facility.   
Owner/Applicant: Central California Conference of Seventh Day Adventist   
Zoning/APN: R-1-5000 (Single Family Residential)/063-351-740        

 Project Planner: Guido F. Persicone 
 
11.  Adjournment 
 

Upcoming Meetings 
December 12, 2011 Discussion on Zoning Code Omnibus 

Public Hearing Infinity Auto Salvage Use Permit Renewal 
Public Hearing on Residential Design Guidelines 
Public Hearing on Subdivision Regulations 
Study Session on the Healthy Community Plan 
Public Hearing on Condominium Conversion Ordinance  

January 9, 2011 Public Hearing on 432 Bell Street Use Permit Renewal 
Public Hearing on Residential Design Guidelines 
Public Hearing on Subdivision Regulations 

January 23, 2011 No Items Scheduled at this time.  

February 13, 2012 Public Hearing on Healthy Community Plan 



Planning Commission Meeting 
November 28, 2011 
Page 3 
  
 

 
Notice:  A challenge to the above items in court may raise only those issues which were raised at the 
public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the City of East Palo Alto at, or 
prior to, the public hearing.  For your comments to be fully considered, you must (1) attend the meeting, 
or (2) submit written comments to the Planning Division or (3) submit written comments to the Planning 
Commission before the Planning Commission takes action on the above item. The Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) requires reasonable accommodation and access for the physically challenged.  
Those requesting such accommodation should contact the Planning Division office at (650) 853-3185 
three days before the hearing date.  Additionally, those wishing to include an electronic media 
presentation must furnish/provide their own equipment. For further information regarding these items, you 
may contact the City of East Palo Alto Planning Division at 1960 Tate Street, or call (650) 853-3185. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 Commissioners Present:  Chair Robert Sherrard 
     Vice Chair Alex Quezada  

Commissioner Robert Allen  
Commissioner Glover-Chantler 
Commissioner Bernardo Huerta 
Commissioner Jorge Prado 
Commissioner Court Skinner 

         
Staff Present:   Brent Butler, AICP, CFM, Planning Manager 
    Neelam Naidu, Deputy City Attorney 
 
    

 
1. Roll Call-7:05PM  
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
  

Chair Sherrard requested that Item #11 (Project We Hope) be moved to Item 12 
prior to adjournment. He also stated he is on the board for Project We Hope and 
must recuse himself from this agenda item.  

  
Action: Motion to approve the agenda - Huerta; second – Allen. Vote: 6-0. Motion 

approved. 
  
3.  Consent Calendar 

 
(a) September 26, 2011 Minutes 

 
Action: Motion to approve minutes - Quezada; second – Allen. Vote: 5-0-1 

(Skinner, abstention). Motion approved.  
 

4. Open Forum (Address Any Item Not on the Agenda) 
  

No speakers under open forum 
 
5. Communication Items 

 
CITY OF EAST PALO ALTO 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

ACTION MINUTES 
 
 

MONDAY, October 24, 2011 
  



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
October 24, 2011 
Page 2 
 
 

 
(a)  Menlo Park Fire Protection District Traffic Calming Measures Informational 

Item 
 
The Planning Manger entered the report into the record.  
 
Commissioner Allen inquired if the traffic calming standards would conflict 
with bicycles.  
 
The Planning Manager stated the standards would not conflict with bicycles.  

 
(b) City/County Association of Government for San Mateo County – Notice of 

three vacant seats for public members on the Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Advisory Committee 

 

The Planning Manager entered the report into the record and stated the 
City/County Association of Government for San Mateo County (CCAG) 
would welcome applications from East Palo Alto residents.   

 
(c) Notice of New Stormwater Regulations 
 

The Planning Manager entered the report into the record and stated new 
National Pollution Discharge and Elimination System (NPDES) requirements 
are being implemented by City staff and the Regional Water Quality Control 
Board.  

 
6. Planning Commission Subcommittee Updates 

 
(a) Ad Hoc Bicycle Committee  
 

Commissioner Quezada stated he needed to provide comments to the Planning 
Manager about this committee. 

 
(b) Ad Hoc Rules Committee  
 

Commissioner Quezada requested input from the rest of the Planning 
Commission. 
  
Chairperson Sherrard requested that this item be brought back to the 
November 14, 2011 meeting.  
  
Commissioner Skinner stated that the term President and Vice President 
should be removed from the Planning Commission Rules 

 



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
October 24, 2011 
Page 3 
 
 

(c) General Plan Subcommittee 
  
 Commissioner Glover-Chantler arrives at the meeting 

 
Chairperson Sherrard stated the subcommittee has not met but will be meeting 
shortly. 
  
The Planning Manager stated and the Commission concurred, that this 
subcommittee should not start until the Rules Committee is disbanded because 
of limited staff resources.  
 
Chairperson Sherrard stated Starbucks has closed for renovations for the 
week.  
  
Commissioner Skinner stated the San Mateo Credit Union will be opening 
shortly.   

 

7.  Presentation:  Code Enforcement Update 
  

The Planning Manager entered the report into the record and stated the impetus 
 for the report was a Public Records Act request from Commissioner Huerta.  
  
 The Planning Manager stated he understood that code enforcement was a priority 
  from the Planning Commission retreat this summer.   
  
 Commissioner Huerta stated extreme reservation about the code enforcement 
 process (lack of notice, lack of translation to residents). 
  
 Deputy City Attorney Naidu stated notice is provided to property owners and 
 translation is provided at the code enforcement hearings and at 1960 Tate Street.  
  
 The Planning Manager stated City staff works very closely with property owners 
 to ameliorate the most serious health and safety violations first and other less 
 important code violations second so as to be sensitive to property rights issues.  
  
 Commissioner Glover-Chantler encouraged staff to pursue code violations against 
 banks that seek to avoid compliance with City regulations. She stated that  her law 
 firm would be hosting a property owner seminar to understand the challenges 
 involved with owning property.  
  
 Chairperson Sherrard inquired about the noticing being done by City staff to 
 financial institutions that are out of state and encouraged staff to send notices to 
 the agent of service for financial institutions.  
  



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
October 24, 2011 
Page 4 
 
 
 Chairperson Sherrard inquired about amount of staff time being dedicated to this 
 job function. 
  

The Planning Manager stated 25% of a planner’s time is dedicated to this job task.  
  
 Chairperson Sherrard inquired about enforcement of garage conversions.  
  
 The Planning Manager stated City staff is actively enforcing all code enforcement 
 violations and that a follow up report about garage conversions could be brought 
 back to the Commission and that life safety violations are of paramount concern 
 to the City.  
  
 Commissioner Allen inquired about the location and details of the code 
 enforcement hearings. 
  
 Deputy City Attorney Naidu stated the hearings were at City Hall. 
  
 Commissioner Huerta inquired if the property owners are informed of the code 
 violations prior to the hearing. 
  

Deputy City Attorney Naidu stated property owners were given warning of the 
 code violations and no homes have been lost because of code enforcement 
 proceedings.  
  
 The Planning Manager stated that several Housing Element action items 
 specifically require City staff to help property owner’s access resources to 
 maintain their homes in accordance with City codes.  
  
 Commissioner Allen complimented staff for attempting to work with property 
 owners to seek code compliance and not issue fines.  
 
8. Study Session: Recommendation to adopt California Environmental Quality Act 

(CEQA) thresholds of significance (Planning Division will provide a PowerPoint)  
 Location:  Citywide 

Proposal: The City of East Palo Alto shall adopt CEQA thresholds of 
significance as recommended by Section 15064.7 of the CEQA Guidelines 
(continued from 7/25/2011) 

 Owner/Applicant: City of East Palo Alto  
 Project Planner: Brent Butler 
  
 No Formal Action Was Taken by the Planning Commission on This 
 Item.  
 
 The Planning Manager entered the record into the report.  



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
October 24, 2011 
Page 5 
 
 
  
 The Chairperson Sherrard stated there is a sense of Commission fatigue and 
 requested closure on this item. 
  
 The Planning Manager stated adoption of the standards will occur shortly and 
 adoption of higher thresholds can be done at a later time.  
  
 Commissioner Huerta inquired about the air quality standards that would be 
 adopted. 
  
 The Planning Manager stated City staff would recommend adoption of the 
 Bay Area Air Quality Management District thresholds.   
  
 Chairperson Sherrard stated the direction of the Planning Commission is to 
 bring a final document for review and adoption by the Commission.  
  
 The Planning Manager stated the thresholds should not come back until after 
 the Specific Plan is adopted. The item will have to be re-noticed as a 
 public hearing.  
 
9.  Study Session: Community Rating System Higher Regulatory Standards 
 Location:  Citywide 
 Proposal: To consider activities to reduce flood risk, including higher 

regulatory standards pursuant to the National Flood Insurance Community 
Rating System Program.   

 Owner/Applicant: City of East Palo Alto  
Project Planner: Brent A. Butler 
 
Chairperson Sherrard stated he felt the direction of the Commission was to bring 

 an item for adoption by the Commission and not to have another study session. 
 
The Planning Manager stated agenda item #10 (Flood Damage Prevention 

 Ordinance) is a final product that is ready for review by the Commission.  
 
No motion related to the Community Rating System Study Session was made and 

 the Commission moved to Agenda Item #10. 

 
10. Public Hearing: Revisions to Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance  
 Location:  Citywide 
 Proposal: To consider recommendations to the City of East Palo Alto 

Municipal Code Title 15, Section 52 entitled Flood Damage Prevention and 
Zoning Ordinance Chapter 35 entitled Flood Hazard Areas repealing Chapter 
35 and amending Title 15, as identified in City Council Agenda Item No. 25, 
Tuesday, April 6, 2010 



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
October 24, 2011 
Page 6 
 
 
 Owner/Applicant: City of East Palo Alto  

Project Planner: Brent A. Butler 
 
The Planning Manager entered the report into the record.  
 
Chairperson Sherrard inquired about why the higher regulatory standard for sea 

 rise elevation was warranted because the functional life of a building is 
 anywhere from 25-30 years. 

 
The Planning Manager stated that depending on the circumstances the 

 functional life of a building can vary, especially in Germany, and the use of 
 the building also depends on the cumulative repairs and modifications to a 
 building, which if taken over a five year period could equate to 50% of the 
 market value, which is a a best management practice for when a building has 
 incurred significant site modifications.  

 
Commissioner Skinner inquired about what flood base elevation we are trying to 

 achieve in mid century. 
 
The Planning Manager stated the current standard is based on the United States 

 Geological Survey North American Vertical Datum Map of 1988.   
 
Commissioner Skinner inquired about how property owners would find out 

 about the flood requirements and rising sea level information.  
 
The Planning Manager stated FEMA would inform property owners of these 

 higher regulatory standards and the City Council has also given City staff 
 funding to send notices to affected properties.   

 
Chairperson Sherrard stated he is having Commission fatigue on this issue.  

 
Action: Motion to open the public hearing – Allen; Second - Glover-Chantler. 

Vote: 6-0. Motion approved. 
 
No public speakers on this agenda item.  
 

Action: Motion to close the public hearing – Allen; Second - Glover-Chantler. 
Vote: 6-0. Motion approved. 

 
Action: Motion - Glover-Chantler; Second - Allen - adoption of Amendments 1-6, 

as identified in the staff report and recommendation B (or ensuring that 
structures are 18 inches above the base flood elevation). This project is 
exempt from CEQA per Statutory Exemption 15268 and Categorical 



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
October 24, 2011 
Page 7 
 
 

Exemptions 15301-15304 of the CEQA Guidelines. Vote: 5-0-1 (Sherrard 
abstained). Motion approved.  

 
11.  Presentation: Preschool in Light Industrial Zone 

Location: 1836-1848 Bay Road 
 Owner/Application: Action Associates/Project We Hope 
 Proposal: To receive a written determination from the Planning Commission if a 
 proposed preschool in the M1 (Light Industrial) Zoning District is consistent 
 with the intent of the East Palo Alto General Plan and Zoning Ordinance.  
 General Plan: General Industrial 
 Zoning/APN: M1 (Light Industrial)/063-231-260 
 Project Planner: Brent A. Butler  
  
 No Formal Action Was Taken by the Planning Commission on This 
 Item.  
  
 The Planning Manager entered the report into the record.  
  

Commissioner Allen inquired about length of the permit for Aspire Charter 
 School. 
  

The Planning Manager stated he would have to research this issue and get back to 
 the Commission.  
  
 Commissioner Glover-Chantler inquired if this project would be considered a 
 sub-lease of the Aspire Charter School area or a new application. 
  
 The Planning Manager stated his interpretation was this was a new application.   
  
 Pastor Paul Bains and Cheryl Bains, spoke about the administrative 
 determination.  
  
 Commission Prado inquired about the grade levels for this school. 
  
 The applicant stated they eventually would like a school that goes from 
 kindergarten to sixth grade. 
  
 Commissioner Allen inquired how the preschool differed from a day care. 
   
 The applicant stated it was different because the school has a regimented 
 curriculum.  
  
 Commissioner Skinner stated the proposed use is not one of the permitted or 
 conditional uses in the M1 (Light Industrial) zoning district.  



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
October 24, 2011 
Page 8 
 
 
  
 Commissioner Glover-Chantler stated this proposed use doesn’t coincide with 
 the Ravenswood Business District visioning process in terms of how the area 
 would be developed in five years. 
  
 The applicant stated they would like to be at their location for three to four years.  
  
 Commissioner Glover-Chantler stated even going above a one year use permit 
 does not coincide with the Specific Plan. 
  
 Commissioner Allen stated the Planning Commission has, by approving Aspire 
 Charter School, by default, allowed a school in the M1 (Light Industrial) zoning 
 district. 
  
 The Planning Manager expressed reservation about the air quality impacts upon 
 children for this land use. He stated the reason why this item was appearing 
 before the Commission is because it is unclear if the intent of the M1 (Light 
 Industrial) zoning district allows the proposed use.  
  
 The Planning Manager entered a letter from the Jeff Poetsch, President of the 
 Ravenswood Business District LLC into the record.  
  
 Commissioner Glover-Chantler stated she did not think this project was consistent 
 with the intent of the Zoning Ordinance.   
  
 The applicant stated that the sensitive receptor issues raised do not apply to the 
 propose use since the preschool kids would not be affected by Bay Road.  
  
 Commissioner Huerta expressed concern that this use is near the Byrd/Brock 
 DKB development which has contaminated soil.  
  
 Vice-Chair Quezada stated he is in support of more schools, but this location is 
 a difficult one for the Planning Commission to potentially approve.  
  
 The Deputy Director of Community Development provided the history of 
 allowing a daycare facility at 1960 Tate Street and the contaminated water plume 
 at the DKB Development.  
  
 The applicant encouraged the Commission to allow a use that will invest in 
 East Palo Alto residents.  
  
 Commissioner Allen asked for the next steps by the Planning Manager. 
  



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
October 24, 2011 
Page 9 
 
 
 The Planning Manager stated there were several policy options for the applicant, 
 one of which is a formal written determination from the Planning Division, which 
 is appealable by the applicant to the Commission.  
 
12.  Continued Public Hearing: Parking Exception (PX 10-001) 

Location:  2245 Ralmar Avenue 
Owner/Applicant: Takis Kyriakopoulos/James Lindsey 
Proposal: Consideration of a Parking Exception to permit the use of a 
driveway as the second of two required parking spaces 
General Plan Land Use Designation: Low-Medium Density Residential (1-8 

 du/ac) 
Zoning/APN: R-1-5000 (Single-Family Residential) / 063-162-370 
Project Planner: Wayland Li 
 
The Planning Manager stated the applicant is working with Associate Planner 
Li and request a continuance to the November 14, 2011 meeting.  
 
Commissioner Glover Chantler requested that staff investigate the use of the 
property prior to November 14, 2011.  
 

Action: Motion to continue the item – Allen; Second - Glover-Chantler. Vote: 
6-0. Motion approved.  

  
13. Presentation: Consideration of amendments to the Rules of the Planning 
 Commission  
 Project Planner: Brent A. Butler  
  
 No motion for this item. The item was tabled to the November 14, 2011 

meeting.  

 
14.  Adjournment-10:05PM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Commissioners Present:  Vice-Chair Alex Quezada 
 Commissioner Robert Allen  
 Commissioner Renee Glover-Chantler 
 Commissioner Bernardo Huerta 
 Commissioner Jorge Prado 

 Commissioner Court Skinner 
 
Commissioners Absent:  Chair Robert Sherrard  

     
Staff Present: Carlos Martinez, Deputy Community Development Director 

 Valerie Armento, Interim City Attorney 
 Frank Rainone, Chief Building Official 

 Karen Tiedemann, Redevelopment Agency Legal Counsel  
 Neelam Naidu, Deputy City Attorney 

 Wayland Li, AICP, Associate Planner  
 Guido Persicone, AICP, Associate Planner 

 
 
Study Session  
 
1. Roll Call – 6:41 PM 
 
2.  Consent Calendar 
 
 Associate Planner Li reported that there were no items for the consent calendar.  
 
3. Study Session: Discussion of Condominium Conversion pursuant to Housing 

Element Actions 8.1 and 6.6  
 Location: Citywide 

Proposal: To discuss potential regulations for developers to replace housing 
when  converting existing apartment dwellings into condominiums  

 Owner/Applicant: City of East Palo Alto 
 Project Manager: Interim City Attorney Valerie J. Armento 
 

Interim City Attorney Armento delivered the staff report. She requested input 
regarding the vacancy rate factor.  

 
CITY OF EAST PALO ALTO 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

ACTION MINUTES 
 
 

MONDAY, November 14, 2011 
(draft)  



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2011 
Page 2 
 

Commissioner Allen asked if condominium conversions could be banned. 
 
Interim City Attorney Armento responded that it could not be completely banned.  
 
Commissioner Allen asked if a class of apartments could be excluded from 
conversion.  
 
Interim City Attorney Armento asked for clarification on how the vacancy rate 
factor should be structured. She said that vacancy rate should not be the only 
standard in the ordinance.  
 
Commissioner Glover-Chantler expressed support for keeping the vacancy rate 
threshold in the ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Allen also expressed support for keeping the vacancy rate factor in 
the ordinance. He suggested using the vacancy rate factor from the State 
Department of Finance and setting the threshold higher. 
 
Commissioner Skinner said that Page Mill Properties was a major reason why 
vacancy rates have been higher. He also agreed that a vacancy rate threshold 
should be a feature in the ordinance.  
 
Interim City Attorney Armento asked if the Commission had an opinion about 
how frequently the vacancy rate figure should be updated.  
 
Commissioner Glover-Chantler said that a 4%-5% vacancy rate is typical of a 
normal functioning economy. She said that she would be comfortable setting the 
threshold at the level.  
 
Commissioner Allen said that the industry standard was 5% and therefore, the 
threshold should be at least 6%. He said that the vacancy rate should not be 
calculated based on utility meters because he believed it would be unreliable. He 
said that the Department of Finance numbers would be more reliable.  
 
Interim City Attorney Armento said that rent stabilization units could not be 
specifically precluded from conversion.  
 
Commissioner Allen asked that the ordinance include a feature that provides 
lifetime leases for disabled or elderly residents.  
 
Commissioner Glover-Chantler asked that the ordinance look at issues related to 
tenants in common and relocation benefits. She said that a higher vacancy rate 
threshold should be looked at. She also said that she did not want a default 
provision.  
 



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2011 
Page 3 
 
 

Commissioner Huerta arrived at 7:09 PM 

 

Commissioner Prado arrived at 7:12 PM 

 
Action: Motion to adjourn study session – Skinner; Second – Allen. Vote: 6-0. 

Motion approved.  
 
Regular Meeting 
 
The regular meeting commenced at 7:15 PM.  
 
4. Approval of Agenda 
 
Action: Motion to approve agenda – Skinner; Second – Glover-Chantler. Vote: 6-

0. Motion approved.  
 
5.  Consent Calendar 

 
 Community Rating System – Accept and file staff report on optional 

activities to achieve an additional 10% reduction in flood insurance 
premiums by October 12, 2012, and approve the Flood Warning Plan that 
would append the Hazard Plan 

 
Action: Motion to approve consent calendar – Skinner; Second – Glover-Chantler. 

Vote: 6-0. Motion approved.  
 
6. Open Forum (Address Any Item Not on the Agenda) 
 
 There were no speakers for open forum.  
  
7. Communication Items 
 (a) General Plan Update 

(b) Healthy Community Plan Project Update 
(c) Palo Alto Housing Corporation’s Letter to Wells Fargo 
(d) Goal 12 of the Housing Element 
(e) Equity Working Group’s November 9, 2011 meeting material 
(f) San Mateo County Transportation Agency Plan Public Workshop Presentation 

  
 Associate Planner Li announced that Planning Manger Butler was not in 

attendance because he was ill.  
 

Associate Planner Li said that items 7(a) and 7(b) would be brought back at the 
next Planning Commission meeting. He entered items 7(c) – 7(f) into the record.   

 



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2011 
Page 4 
 

Commissioner Allen explained that the Palo Alto Housing Corporation letter 
indicated their opposition to the sale of the Wells Fargo units to one buyer.  
 
Commissioner Allen asked if the Equity Working Group’s work was related to the 
regional housing allocation.  
 
Associate Planner Persicone answered in the affirmative. He said that Planning 
Manager Butler was representing the City in that group.  

  
8. Planning Commission Subcommittee Updates 

 
(a)  Ad Hoc Bicycle Committee  
 
 Commissioner Huerta reported that a meeting date had not yet been set. 
 
(b)  Ad Hoc Rules Committee  
 

Vice-Chair Quezada said that item 12 on the agenda would address the 
Planning Commission rules.   

 
(c)  General Plan Subcommittee 

 
Vice-Chair Quezada said that the subcommittee would commence 
work once the rules subcommittee had been abolished.  

 
9.  Public Hearing:  Zoning Text Amendments to the definitions, planned unit 

development and commercial districts of the East Palo Alto Zoning Ordinance 
related to payday lending  

            Location: Citywide 
Proposal: Recommend adoption to the City Council of the proposed zoning text 
amendments to restrict the location of payday lending facilities 

            Owner/Applicant: City of East Palo  
        Project Manager: Interim City Attorney Valerie J. Armento 
 

Interim City Attorney Armento presented the staff report. She explained that the 
City Council had expressed an interest in regulating this type of use. She said that 
staff is not aware of any payday lending facilities currently operating in the City, 
but there are two check cashing facilities.  
 
Vice-Chair Quezada asked about distance limitations. 
 
Interim City Attorney Armento said that it was common to have distance 
requirements for certain types of uses.  
 



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2011 
Page 5 
 

Commissioner Allen asked if there was a benefit to allowing payday lending 
facilities in the C-1 zone. 
 
Interim City Attorney Armento said that the Planning Manager recommended 
limiting payday lending facilities to the C-2 zone.  
 
Commissioner Allen said that it was appropriate to restrict payday lending to the 
C-2 zone exclusively.   

 
Action: Motion to open the public hearing – Allen; Second – Glover-Chantler. 

Vote: 6-0. Motion approved.   
 

Keith Ogden, 25446 Montana Street, Oakland, CA, representing Community 
Legal Services, submitted information to the Commission regarding the payday 
lending industry. He said that many other jurisdictions have adopted similar 
ordinances.   
 
Fernanda Pena, 1121 L Street, Ste 610, Sacramento, representing Cash America 
and California Payday Lending Financial Service Providers, said that the payday 
lending industry was not involved in the development of the ordinance. He said 
that he was concerned about the whereas clauses in the resolution because he did 
not believe they were fact checked. He requested that the whereas clauses be 
deleted.  
 
Commissioner Allen asked Mr. Pena if he cared which zoning districts the use 
was restricted to. 
 
Mr. Pena said that he was opposed to the resolution in principal, but was only 
requesting the removal of whereas clauses. 
 
Interim City Attorney Armento said that she would like people from the industry 
to provide their input at this time. She said that she did not have an issue with 
deleting the whereas clauses.  
 
Commissioner Glover-Chantler asked Mr. Pena to clarify what information in the 
resolution he found inaccurate.   
 
Mr. Pena said that he did not want to get into debate about this issue. He added 
that state law dictates how much payday lenders can charge.  
 
Interim City Attorney Armento said that the ordinance does not utilize the term 
APR.  
 



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2011 
Page 6 
 

Bob Bradley, 2464 West El Camino Real, Mountain View, CA, representing 
California Budget Finance, said that payday lenders provide a valuable service. 
He said that customers walk out of his store happy. 
 
Alex Espinoza, 1040 S White Rd, San Jose, representing Check into Cash, said 
that payday lenders offer other services as well. He said that payday lenders do 
not provide loans that people cannot handle. He said that they are not in the 
business of hurting people.  
 
Julio Garcia, 1798 Bay Road, representing Nuestra Casa, said that he did not want 
payday lenders in the community.  He said that people would lose more money if 
this was available locally.  
 
Joel Valencia, 6 Newell Ct Apt 6304, representing the California Reinvestment 
Coalition, said that he supported the ordinance. He said that the industry has 
harmful impacts and that they target neighborhoods of color. He asked that the 
ordinance include a use permit requirement.  
 
Oscar Dominguez, 1848 Bay Road, representing Renaissance Mid-Peninsula, said 
that payday lending fees make asset building difficult. He said that there are better 
alternatives then using payday lenders. He said that the effective APR that payday 
lenders charge is very high.  

 
Action: Motion to close the public hearing – Allen; Second – Glover=Chantler. 

Vote:  6-0. Motion approved.  
 

Commissioner Allen asked what a non-chartered financial institution was.  
 
Interim City Attorney Armento said that the proposed ordinance proposed would 
add a definition to the Zoning Ordinance for non-chartered financial institutions. 
The definition would include financial institutions that deal with deferred deposit 
transactions, commonly referred to as payday lending.  
 
Commissioner Skinner asked about the purpose of whereas clauses. 
 
Interim City Attorney Armento said that resolutions normally include whereas 
clauses to provide supporting information.   
 
Interim City Attorney Armento said that, on November 1, 2011, the City Council 
had a global conversation about whether or not to regulate payday lending. She 
said that the Council provided direction to regulate it and referred the matter to 
the Planning Commission for land use issues.   
 
Commissioner Glover-Chantler said that the City Council would be controlling 
the policy issue. She asked Ms. Armento if she considered requiring a use permit.  



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2011 
Page 7 
 

 
Interim City Attorney Armento said that a use permit requirement could be overly 
restrictive if imposed along with the distance requirements.  

 
Action: Motion to recommend to the City Council the proposed ordinance 

regulating payday lending in the City of East Palo Alto – Allen; Second – 
Huerta. Vote: 5-0-1 (Prado abstaining). Motion approved.  

 
10. Public Hearing: Hazard Mitigation Plan 
 Location: Citywide 

Proposal: Recommended adoption of a Hazard Mitigation Plan, in accordance 
with the Federal Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000, known as Public Law 106-390.  

 Owner/Applicant: City of East Palo Alto 
Project Managers: Wayland Li, Associate Planner, Frank Rainone, Chief 
Building Official 

 
 Associate Planner Li presented the staff report. 
 

Chief Building Official Rainone said that the Hazard Mitigation Plan would 
document the mitigation measures that the city is already doing and the 
mitigation strategies that the City has already prioritized. He said that the 
Hazard Mitigation Plan would put this information in a package that could be 
presented to FEMA. He said that approval of the Hazard Mitigation Plan 
would set the City up to obtain grant money to deal with hazards such as soft 
story buildings. He said that older soft story structures do not deal with 
earthquakes as well as buildings built up to the current building code.  

 
Commissioner Allen asked if adoption of the plan would make the City 
eligible for grant funding. 
 
Chief Building Official Rainone answered in the affirmative.  

 
Vice-Chair Quezada asked if the prioritized mitigation strategies were in the 
local annex.  
 
Associate Planner Li answered in the affirmative.  
 
Vice-Chair Quezada asked if the document could be amended.  
 
Chief Building Official Rainone said that the plan would likely come back to 
the Commission in five years.  
 
Commissioner Huerta asked who would be responsible for paying for 
renovations to soft story buildings.  
 



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2011 
Page 8 
 

Chief Building Official Rainone said that that issue would need to be 
addressed when developing a local ordinance.  
 
Commissioner Allen said that none of the Wells Fargo buildings suffered 
damage from the Loma Prieta earthquake. He said that if the cost of repairs 
was prohibitive, a soft story ordinance could be a threat to affordable housing 
stock.  
 
Deputy Community Development Director Martinez said that the soft story 
issue was being addressed in a similar fashion to the unreinforced masonry 
building issue in the 1990’s. He said that those types of buildings were found 
to be unsafe and were addressed.  
 
Chief Building Official Rainone said that an ordinance regarding soft story 
buildings would likely not be proposed for some time.  
 
Commissioner Skinner said that the financial aspect of the soft story issue 
needs to be a consideration in the future ordinance.  
 

Action: Motion to open the public hearing – Skinner; Second – 
Allen. Vote: 6-0. Motion approved.  

 
Associate Planner Li announced that there were no speakers for this item.  
 
Action: Motion to close the public hearing – Skinner; Second – Allen. Vote: 

6-0. Motion approved.  
 
Commissioner Huerta asked how many buildings in the county had a soft 
story design. He said that he did not see other cities in San Mateo County 
addressing this issue. He said that it was a major issue.  
 
Associate Planner Li clarified that the Hazard Mitigation Plan did not commit 
the City to a particular soft story ordinance. He said that the issue would be 
studied further before anything specifically was proposed.  

 
Action: Motion to:  

 
1) Affirm that the proposal is not a project pursuant to Section 

15061(b)(3) of the  California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines;  

 
2) Recommend the City Council adopt the attached resolution thereby 

adopting the Multi-Jurisdiction Local Hazard Mitigation Plan and the 
Local Annex as the City of East Palo Alto’s Local Hazard Mitigation 
Plan in accordance with the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000; and 



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2011 
Page 9 
 

 
3) Recommend the City Council adopt the Multi-Jurisdiction Local 

Hazard Mitigation Plan and the Local Annex as an Appendix to the 
Safety Element of the East Palo Alto General Plan.  

 
Motion – Skinner; Second – Allen. Vote: 3-1-2 (Huerta dissenting. 
Glover-Chantler and Prado abstaining). Motion not approved.  

 
Commissioner Glover-Chantler said that she abstained because the packet 
arrived while she was out of town and did not have enough time to read the 
lengthy documents.  
 
Associate Planner Li asked if any amendments could be made to address 
concerns from the Commissioners who dissented or abstained.  
 
Interim City Attorney asked Commissioner Prado if he could explain the 
rationale behind his abstention.  
 
Commissioner Prado said that he was uncomfortable making property owners 
pay for repairs to soft story buildings. 
 
Associate Planner Li clarified that staff was not proposing an ordinance to 
deal with soft story buildings at this time.  
 
Chief Building Official Rainone said that the only thing before the Planning 
Commission was the hazard mitigation plan. He said that the stability of the 
older buildings in the city during an earthquake was a concern.   
 
Interim City Attorney Armento said that the City is ineligible for hazard 
mitigation grants without an adopted hazard mitigation plan.  
 
Jon Johnston, Fire Prevention Specialist for the Menlo Park Fire Protection 
District, said that having a multi-jurisdictional plan greatly improves the 
City’s chances of acquiring grant funding. He said that the Northridge 
Earthquake brought attention to the dangers of soft story buildings. He said 
that, although the many of the City’s soft story buildings survived the Loma 
Prieta earthquake, it is possible that they could have been weakened and 
could still fail in another earthquake. He said that it was beneficial to address 
concerns proactively.  
 
Vice-Chair Quezada asked if Commissioner Prado would reconsider his vote 
if the motion was amended to communicate serious concerns regarding the 
financing of improvements to soft story buildings.  
 
Commissioner Prado answered in the affirmative.  



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2011 
Page 10 
 

 
Associate Planner Persicone said that Commission’s concerns could be 
forwarded to the City Council similar to when the Commission approved the 
Housing Element.  

 
Action: Motion to:  

 
1) Affirm that the proposal is not a project pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) 
of the  California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines;  
 
2) Recommend the City Council adopt the attached resolution thereby 
adopting the Multi-Jurisdiction Local Hazard Mitigation Plan and the 
Local Annex as the City of East Palo Alto’s Local Hazard Mitigation Plan 
in accordance with the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000;  
 
3) Recommend the City Council adopt the Multi-Jurisdiction Local 
Hazard Mitigation Plan and the Local Annex as an Appendix to the Safety 
Element of the East Palo Alto General Plan; and  
 
4) Communicate to the City Council that the Planning Commission has a 
concern regarding who would pay for mitigations associated with seismic 
retrofits for soft story buildings.  

 
Motion – Skinner; Second – Allen. Vote: 4-1-1 (Huerta dissenting. 
Glover-Chantler abstaining). Motion approved.  

 
11. Public Hearing: Repealing Chapter 8.5 (Below Market Rate Housing 

Requirements) and adding Chapter 8.5 (Below Market Rate Housing 
Requirements) to the City of East Palo Alto  Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance 

 Location: Citywide 
Proposal: Recommend to the City Council repealing Chapter 8.5 (Below Market 
Rate Housing  Program) and adding Chapter 8.5 (Below Market Rate Housing 
Program) to the City of East  Palo Alto Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance. 

 Owner/Applicant: City of East Palo Alto.  
Project Manager: Carlos Martinez, Provisional Deputy Community 
Development Director 

 
 Deputy Community Development Director Martinez presented the staff report.  

 
Commissioner Huerta asked where the fees would go. 
 
Deputy Community Development Director Martinez said that the money would 
be added to the housing fund.  
 
Commissioner Glover-Chanter asked how much money was in the housing fund.  



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2011 
Page 11 
 

 
Deputy Community Development Director Martinez responded that there was 
approximately four million dollars in the housing fund, not including land value.  
 
Commissioner Glover-Chantler said that the City only built an average of five 
affordable housing units per year from the BMR ordinance.   
 
Commissioner Allen asked who was responsible for tracking the BMR units.  
 
Deputy Community Development Director Martinez said that the Housing 
Department used to track the BMR units, but now the responsibility has been 
transferred to the Redevelopment Division in the Community Development 
Department.  
 
Redevelopment Counsel Tiedemann said that a resale restriction notice is mailed 
to BMR units annually. If a form is not sent back, staff will follow up.  
 
Redevelopment Counsel Tiedemann said that a nexus study was being 
recommended because of the Palmer and Patterson cases.  
 
Commissioner Allen asked about the amount of the fee. 
 
Redevelopment Counsel Tiedemann said that the fees range significantly between 
jurisdictions. 
 
Commissioner Huerta said that he was concerned about separating the affordable 
housing units from new developments.  
 
Commissioner Glover-Chantler asked who was funding the nexus study. 
 
Deputy Community Development Director Martinez said that the City would be 
commissioning the nexus study. 
 

Action: Motion to open the public hearing – Allen; Second – Glover-Chantler. 
Vote: 6-0. 

 
Carlos Romero, 2211 Ralmar Avenue, said that this issue has been discussed for 
over five years. He said that this was an interim ordinance that will allow the 
Council to amend development agreements. He said that a permanent ordinance 
would return in the future.  

 
Action: Motion to close the public hearing – Skinner; Second – Allen. Vote: 6-0. 
 



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2011 
Page 12 
 

Commissioner Glover-Chantler said that she was concerned that a permanent 
ordinance could get stalled. She suggested a deadline for the permanent ordinance 
to come back .  
 
Commissioner Huerta said that he was concerned about who owns the City’s 
BMR units. He said that he looked into it before and was surprised. He said that 
better auditing was needed.   

 
Action: Motion to: 
 

1. Affirm that the proposed ordinance is exempt from environmental 
review pursuant to section 15301(b)(3) of the CEQA guidelines; and 
 

2. Recommend that the city council adopt the proposed ordinance with a 
condition that the permanent ordinance be completed before January 1, 
2013. 

 
Motion – Skinner; Second – Glover-Chantler. Vote: 5-1 (Huerta 
dissenting). Motion approved.  

 
The Planning Commission took a five minute recess at this time.  

 

Commissioner Skinner left the meeting at this time.  

 
12.  Public Hearing: Amendments to Municipal Code Chapter 2.48 to eliminate 

inconsistencies with the official Rules of the Planning Commission (Rules) 
and Planning Agency regulations, rules and/or practice, and to Adopt Rules 
by Resolution  
Location: Not Applicable 
Proposal: Consideration of amendments to the Municipal Code and Rules  
Owner/Applicant: City of East Palo Alto and Planning Commission Ad Hoc 
Committee 
Project Planner: Wayland Li, Brent A. Butler  
 
Associate Planner Li presented the staff report. 
 
Commissioner Glover-Chantler asked if the Commission needed to reaffirm the 
CEQA finding. 
 
Deputy City Attorney Naidu requested that the Commission affirm the CEQA 
finding again. She said that the date on the resolution could be adjusted.  
 
Commissioner Huerta asked if it was possible to prevent staff from asking the 
Commission to reconsider after the vote like they did after the first vote on the 
Hazard Mitigation Plan.  



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2011 
Page 13 
 

 
Commissioner Glover-Chantler said that she did not think staff did anything 
inappropriate. She said that it was not unreasonable to asked if there is a 
modification that addresses the Commission’s concerns. She said that it would be 
different when dealing with an entitlement application  
.  
Vice-Chair Quezada agreed that staff did not do anything that was unprofessional.  
 

Action:  Motion to open the public hearing – Allen; Second – Huerta. Vote: 5-0. 
Motion approved.  

 
Action:  Motion to close the public hearing – Allen; Second – Huerta. Vote: 5-0. 

Motion approved.  
 

Action:  Motion to: 
 

1. Affirm that the proposal is not a project pursuant to Section 
15378(b)(5) of the  California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines; and 

 
2. Adopt the proposed resolution thereby amending the Rules of the 

Planning Commission; 
 
3. Recommend the City Council adopt the proposed ordinance, thereby 

amending Chapter 2.48 of the Municipal Code, pertaining to the 
administration of the Planning Commission.  

 
4. Abolish the Rules Subcommittee. 

 
Motion – Allen; Second – Huerta. Vote: 5-0. Motion approved.  

 
 

13. Continued Public Hearing: Parking Exception (PX 10-001) 
Location:  2245 Ralmar Avenue 
Owner/Applicant: Takis Kyriakopoulos/James Lindsey 
Proposal: Consideration of a Parking Exception to permit the use of a 
driveway as the second of two required parking spaces 
General Plan Land Use Designation: Low-Medium Density Residential (1-8 
du/ac) 
Zoning/APN: R-1-5000 (Single-Family Residential) / 063-162-370 
Project Planner: Wayland Li 
 
Associate Planner Li presented the staff report.  
 



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2011 
Page 14 
 

Commissioner Glover-Chantler asked if the applicant was made aware of 
the public’s concerns. 
 
Associate Planner Li answered in the affirmative.  
 
Commissioner Glover-Chantler asked if staff provided warning before 
conducting the site inspection.  
 
Associate Planner Li answered in the affirmative.  

 
Action:  Motion to open the public hearing – Glover-Chantler; Second – 

Allen. Vote: 5-0. Motion approved.  
 

Takis Kyrikopoulos, property owner, said that he lived at the subject site 
with his fiancée and son. He said that six people live at the subject site and 
there are four cars associated with their household. He said that the previous 
property owner was responsible for the illegal construction. He said that he 
was aware of the code violations from the beginning and dealt with it right 
away. He said that he wished he was made aware of the neighborhood 
concerns earlier. He said that he has cleaned up his property and has moved 
cars off his lot. He said that he went to the Planning and Building Division 
bfore he purchased the property. He said that Mr. Romero’s concerns are 
because he wants to repave Ralmar Avenue. He said that the person who 
wrote the letter does not live on Ralmar Avenue anymore. He said that the 
addition was well built and that he could not afford to demolish it.  
 
Commissioner Glover-Chantler asked if he knew about the code violations 
before purchasing the property.   
 
Mr. Kyrikopoulos answered in the affirmative.  
 
Commissioner Glover-Chantler said that Mr. Kyrikopoulos only inferred 
that it was possible to legalize the addition.  
 
Commissioner Allen asked about the size of the driveway. 
 
Mr. Kyrikopoulos said that the driveway could squeeze three cars. 
 
Mercedes Alvarez, 2228 Ralmar Avenue, said that she spends 3-4 nights per 
week at her mother’s home on Ralmar Avenue. She said that she moved out 
less than a year and a half ago and her mother has lived there for more than 
50 years. She said that she know s the neighbors and she knows that Mr. 
Kyrikopoulos  does not live there. He said that he lived there briefly when 
he first purchased the property but moved out soon afterwards. He said that 
there were safety concerns with regards to the perpendicular street parking 



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2011 
Page 15 
 

on Ralmar Avenue. She said that up to nine cars are parked at the subject 
site at night.  
 
Carlos Romero, 2211 Ralmar Avenue, said that he felt sympathy for the 
applicant, but felt that the application could not be approved. He said that 
the kitchen could be relocated and another parking stall added. He said that 
once Ralmar Avenue gets repaved, the parking situation would only get 
worse because people would no longer be able to park perpendicularly.  

 
Action:  Motion to close the public hearing – Glover-Chantler; Second – 

Allen. Vote: 5-0. Motion approved.  
 

Commissioner Glover-Chantler asked if Ralmar Avenue was covered under 
the Safe Routes to Schools project.  
 
Commissioner Huerta answered that it was.  
 
Commissioner Glover-Chantler said that she was concerned about the 
number of vehicles. She said that a household full of adults requires many 
vehicles. She said that Ralmar Avenue was a very narrow street and there 
was no place to put all those cars. She pointed out that the property owner 
knew about the the code violations before purchasing the property.  
 
Commissioner Allen asked if it was typical to see illegal additions. He asked 
what kind of financial hardship the applicant would have to endure if the 
parking exception application was denied.  
 
Associate Planner Li said that staff would require demolition of the addition. 
He said that permitting costs would be minimal, but construction costs could 
be high.  
 
Commissioner Huerta asked if there was a limit on impermeable paving in 
the front yard.  
 
Associate Planner Li answered that the was not at this time.  
 
Commissioner Huerta said that he did not like perpendicular parking. He 
said that people cannot safely travel down the street when people park this 
way. He expressed concern about establishing a precedent.  
 
Mr. Kyrikopoulos argued that other people would park perpendicularly in 
front of his property if he did not.  
 
Vice-Chair Quezada said that the denial would not necessarily change 
parking conditions on the street.  



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
November 14, 2011 
Page 16 
 

 
Commissioner Prado expressed concern that denial of the parking exception 
would result in a big financial loss to the property owner.  
 
Commissioner Allen said that he was inclined to grant the parking exception 
because it would be a huge financial burden on the property owner. He said 
that parking would be a problem no matter what the Commission decided to 
do. He said that parking was a problem all over the City.  

 
Action:  Motion to approve the Parking Exception – Allen; Second – Prado. 

Vote: 3-2 (Glover Huerta Quezada and dissenting). Motion not 
approved.  

 
Deputy City Attorney Naidu clarified that since the motion was not approved, the 
application was essentially denied.  
 
14.  Adjournment – 10:24 PM 
 
 
 
 



Item 5 – Communication Items 

(a) General Plan Update  

(b) Healthy Community Plan Project Update  

(c) Grant Application Update  

(d) Pedestrian Overcrossing Update  

(e) Letter from YUCA regarding Facebook Campus Project  

 

*Items A-D will be presented at the Planning Commission meeting 



November 18, 2011 
 
Dear East Palo Alto City Council and Planning Commission Members,  
 
Recently, Youth United for Community Action (YUCA) along with concerned community members initiated a 
campaign to improve the city’s pedestrian and bicycle infrastructure.  YUCA is currently working with East 
Palo Alto’s Planning Department in order to update the General Plan.  The Circulation Element in the General 
Plan is an element of high concern.   In 2009 YUCA conducted a Pedestrian Environmental Quality Index 
(PEQI) and found that many areas of the city lack basic pedestrian safety amenities, such as sidewalks, 
crosswalks, and signs. The City’s poor level of pedestrian and bicycle infrastructure makes walking and 
bicycling unsafe, especially for children and seniors, and discourages both residents and non-resident 
commuters from walking and bicycling, even for short trips. The direct result is increased levels of traffic 
congestion, air pollution, and low initiative from community members to take a walk or a ride within the City 
limits.   
 
Facebook, Inc. has begun moving their workforce from Palo Alto to the former Sun Microsystems campus 
along Bayfront Expressway (State Highway 84) in Menlo Park, just 1/2 mile from East Palo Alto. Facebook 
plans to employ 9,400 workers at this site by 2018[1]. The community is concerned with the potential health 
and safety impacts on East Palo Alto residents due to the thousands of additional vehicles traveling through 
the city on Highway 101, University Ave, and Willow Rd to the Facebook campus. East Palo Alto residents 
already suffer from an asthma rate that is double that of San Mateo County overall [2], and from higher rates of 
other respiratory diseases and cancers. [3] The relationship between vehicle emissions and respiratory 
diseases, especially childhood asthma, is well documented.[4] 
 
Facebook should be expected to mitigate these impacts by funding improved pedestrian and bicycle 
infrastructure projects in East Palo Alto. Both Facebook and East Palo Alto will benefit from such 
improvements because commuters and residents alike will gain access to safer, healthier, and more 
affordable transportation options.  
 
We are requesting that The City of East Palo Alto host a community meeting in early December 2011 to gather 
input from residents on their concerns regarding the Menlo Park Facebook Campus project. The City will then 
be able to prioritize these concerns and present them to both Menlo Park and Facebook. This way all parties 
will be familiar with mitigation measures.  East Palo Alto community members expect the City to represent 
our concerns in the upcoming Development Agreement between Menlo Park and Facebook.  The negotiation 
process for this agreement begins in February 2012 and we need to be prepared to present our concerns and 
advocate to address them.  
 
We suggest that the City of East Palo Alto should also add a page on the City’s Planning Department webpage 
about the Menlo Park Facebook Campus project so that community members have a way to be informed on 
the project’s progress. A schedule of upcoming meetings should also be included. We have access to people 
who are available to assist staff with creating this webpage. 
 
If you would like to discuss this issue further, please feel free to contact us.  You can email 
aturner@youthunited.net or call the YUCA office at 650.322.9165. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
YUCA General Plan Campaign Team:  
Marco Aguilera 
Brian Alvarado 
Angel Naranjo 
Brenda Naranjo 
Marco Naranjo  

mailto:aturner@youthunited.net


Karen Nuñez 
Anna Turner 
 
Concerned Bicycle & Pedestrian Activists:  
Cristina Pulido 
Andrew Boone 
Adina Levin 
 
 
References 

1. Megan Fisher and Justin Murphy, Menlo Park Planning Commission Staff Report, For the Planning Commission 
Meeting of May 16, 2011, Agenda Item D1 & E1, EIR Scoping Session and Study Session, 
http://service.govdelivery.com/docs/CAMENLO/CAMENLO_92/CAMENLO_92_20110516_010000_en.pdf 

2. Youth United for Community Action (YUCA), “You Think You Know, But You Have No Idea: The Diary of Our 
Health.”, A Community Health Survey Report, August 2005. 

3. Ruben Abrica, Kristen Whitaker, Janine Bishop, Alberto Perez, and Greg Bodin, EPA Health Profile: A Summary of 
the Current Understanding of Health in EPA, June 2007, 
http://www.collectiveroots.org/files/EPA%20Health%20Profile_6%207%2007.doc 

4. Rob McConnell, Talat Islam, Ketan Shankardass, Michael Jerrett, Fred Lurmann, Frank Gilliland, Jim Gauderman, 
Ed Avol, Nino Kunzli, Ling Yao, John Peters, and Kiros Berhane, Childhood Incident Asthma and Traffic-Related Air 
Pollution at Home and School, Environmental Health Perspectives, July 2010; v. 118(7): p. 1021 - 1026, 
http://ehp03.niehs.nih.gov/article/info%3Adoi%2F10.1289%2Fehp.0901232.    

 

http://service.govdelivery.com/docs/CAMENLO/CAMENLO_92/CAMENLO_92_20110516_010000_en.pdf
http://www.collectiveroots.org/files/EPA%20Health%20Profile_6%207%2007.doc
http://ehp03.niehs.nih.gov/article/info%3Adoi%2F10.1289%2Fehp.0901232


Item 7 – Presentation: Healthy Community Plan 

A PowerPoint presentation will be delivered for this item at the Planning Commission meeting.  
























































































	11.28.11 Agenda
	Item 3A - 10 24 11 Minutes
	Item 3B - 11 14 11 Minutes
	Item 5 - Cover Sheet
	Item 5 - Attachment
	Item 7 - Healthy Community Plan
	Item 8 - Annual Report - Workplan
	Item 9 - La Estrellita Liquor License Renewal
	Item 10 - Lauren's House for Positive Change 994 Beech Street

